



A A R O N B O H N

Assistant Professor of Digital Communications

E: *abohn@mnu.edu*

M: *913.971.3574*

L: *Olathe, KS*

Media embodies a special place at the crossroads of culture and entertainment, and, as such, it provides an unparalleled opportunity for students to appreciate art, express their values, critique their culture, and inspire change. It is to this end that I have dedicated myself to excellence both as a professor and a professional.

E D U C A T I O N

MFA IN SCREENWRITING

Asbury University

2019

MA IN DIGITAL STORYTELLING

Asbury University

2015

BA IN COMMUNICATIONS

The Ohio State University

2008

S K I L L S

Mac/PC system

Powerpoint

Microsoft Word

CS Photoshop

Adobe Premiere

E X P E R I E N C E

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR DIGITAL COMM.

2020-PRESENT

MidAmerica Nazarene University / Olathe, KS

Guided electronic media program by constructing department-wide academic objectives, reviewing accreditation procedures, and pioneering curriculum initiatives.

Courses Taught:

- Public Speaking, Intro to Human Communications, Interpersonal & Social Communications, Multimedia Workshop, Communicating in the Digital World, Intro to Public Relations.

ASSOCIATE PROFESSOR ELECTRONIC MEDIA

2019-2020

Ohio University / Lancaster, OH

Crafted and adapted lectures covering film and visual media, popular communications, and diverse cultural influences of media in society.

Courses Taught:

- Aesthetics in Digital Media, Film Production, Editing, Electronic Media, Media Analysis and Criticism, Media Ethics, Directing, Screenwriting, Business of Media, Media Sales and Advertising.

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR FILM & MEDIA

2015-2019

Northern Virginia Community College / Annandale, VA

Earned superior scores on student reviews, excelling in the areas of classroom engagement, community development, adaptability to learning styles, and connectedness.

Courses Taught:

- Directing, Screenwriting, Film Appreciation, the Art of Film, and Public Speaking.

S O C I A L



Aaron.Bohn.967



Aaron-Bohn-425243a



@acebohn



@acebohn

AB

A W A R D S

NASHVILLE FILM FESTIVAL
Best Comedy Pilot – Quarterfinalist

STUDENT EMMY NOMINATION
Best Short Film, Best Director

CREATIVE WORLD AWARDS
Best Comedy Pilot – Quarterfinalist

PHOENIX FILM FEST (Melbourne,
Australia) Official Intl. Selection

KOKA RUSSIAN COMEDY FESTIVAL
Official International Selection

GRAND INDIIEWISE
Best Short Film Finalist

E X P E R T I S E

DIGITAL STORYTELLING
PUBLIC SPEAKING
MEDIA COMMUNICATION
SCREENWRITING
STUDENT ENGAGEMENT
FILM PRODUCTION

H O B B I E S

Sports
Arts & Entertainment
Music
Screenwriting
Travel
Film Production

E X P E R I E N C E

ADJUNCT
FACULTY
FILM &
MEDIA COMM.
2014-2015

Asbury University / Wilmore, KY

Trained and guided a team of students through the complete narrative film and live production processes of planning, constructing, and capturing a cinematic event.

Courses Taught:

- Cultural Influences of Mass Media, Master's level Film Directing.

PRODUCTION
ASSISTANT
2014-2015

ABC Affiliate - WTVQ / Lexington, KY

Planned and managed all production and interview elements while ensuring the maintenance of video equipment. Developed proposals, budgets, and execution strategies that were communicated and approved by Director for use in training service staff and other employees. Artfully collaborated with the directors of every department throughout the phases of production in order to complete the filming process.

RESIDENT
DIRECTOR
2012-2014

Mount Vernon Nazarene University / Mount Vernon, OH

Developed and managed the daily on-going operation of the residence halls to provide educational, spiritual, recreational, and social activities. Conducted student disciplinary hearings for policy violations and worked alongside the Director of Residence Life to determine appropriate sanctions for student conduct violations.

S O C I A L



PAUL ABRAHAM
Ohio University
M: 330.257.1039
E: abraham@ohio.edu



CHERI SPIEGEL
NVCC
M: 571.224.5154
E: cheri.lemieux@gmail.com



SUZANNE NEFF
NVCC
M: 252.259.4979
E: sneff@nvcc.edu



JIM SHORES
Asbury University
M: 859.858.3511
E: Jim.shores@asbury.edu